

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Support reviewed in White memo

1/1/45

806: 145

HMJr's article in Foreign Affairs
for Jan. 1945

167

Draft of legislation discussed by
HMJr, Luxford, and Bernstein

1/3/45

807: 9

a) Sen. Wagner-HMJr conv.

15

b) " Tobey-HMJr conv.

20

c) Cong. Spence-HMJr "

23

d) " Wolcott-HMJr "

26

Bankers-Treas. group conf. - plans for

1/4/45

139

Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, White, Luxford,
Bernstein; E.E. Brown, Burgess, Fleming, (over)

Potter, and Szymczak

1/4/45

807:151

a) Burgess (ARA) disapproves Fund

←
Flaming (Reserv. by Bureau then)

a) O'Connell memo on purchase - mailing of prints
by Bureau 1/5/45

807:254

b) O'Connell explains mailing rules to Bureau 1/4/45 808:176

c) Pay amount 11:391 (4/23/45).

Post-War Planning

Germany

Proposed book entitled "The Morgenthau Plan"

See also Books 791 and 805

Harper & Bros. (Cass Canfield)-HMJr corres.

1/1/45

806: 175

Scientific research - prevention after
the war discussed in Mrs. FDR-Eisenhower-HMJr
corres. 1/1/45 177

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

HMJr asks Pehle to keep him informed on
progress 1/1/45

806: 31

Items valued in excess of \$50,000:
Report 1/4/45

807: 186

Summary of significant developments
for wk. ending 12/30/44 1/6/45

316

Small Business: Methods of distributing
purchase orders to, described in Pehle
memo 1/6/45

323

Post-War Planning
Bretton Woods Conf.
See Book 806

807

Post-War Planning

Germany

War Dept. sends copies of reports from
SHAEF on military govt. operations
in Germany 1/6/45

807: 331

a) Reports on Aachen predominate

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Conf.; present: HUIr, Sen. Wagner,
Congressmen ~~XXXX~~ Spence and Wolcott,
Vinson, Acheson, White, O'Connell,
Luxford, and Bernstein 1/8/45

808: 62

a) Legislation discussed

Post-War Planning

Germany

War Dept. reports on Treas. suggested
changes in JCS 1067. 1/8/45

808: 124

a) McCloy-HMLr conv. 1/9/45

190

1) Conv. reported to White

195

Memo taken to White House for meeting
with FDR and Stettinius. 1/10/45

278,297

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

808
Arm. Enterprise Associates, Inc. (All-Negro concern,
Cleveland, Ohio): Contracts let them and
their financial difficulties discussed
in Pehle memo 1/10/45 808: 355

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Automotive Parts: 3 possible prospects for the
sale of 1/9/45

808: 230

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of (Kansas City, Mo.):

See Appts. and Resignations

Bandages - re-sale of discussed in Mrs. FDR-Treas.
corres. 1/15/45 809: 272

Withdrawals of property previously locked surplus
by Army + Navy - Pick report 1/17/45

810:166

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Publicity man discussed by Treas. group

1/16/45

810: 1

a) Arthur Sweetser suggested

McCormack (Cong., Mass.) and HMJr

discuss introduction of legislation

1/16/45

45

Acheson-O'Connell differences on strategy

of introduction of bill reported to

HMJr; Vinson suggested as arbitrator

by Acheson 1/18/45

215

a) Treas. suggestion: Congress to
authorize FDR to sign Bretton
Woods Agreement

b) State suggestion: Legislation to indicate
(over)

policy of Congress for FDR to, enter
into such agreements plus substantial
revision of the law, appns., etc.

- c) Delegation members in Wash. rather
than Vinson suggested by FDR as
arbitrator

Post-War Planning

Germany

Treas. relation to post-war treatment
discussed by Glasser, HMJr, and White

1/16/45

810: 23

- a) Despres (State Dept.) tells
Glasser "White House has given
instructions to State not to
go to the Hill with the Treas."

Treas. Plan and Wash. Post explanatory
editorial called to attention of Sen. Pepper -
O'Connell describes interview to 9:30 group

1/17/45

~~2141~~ 89

- a) Eugene Meyer and Alan Barth
thanked for editorial 1/17/45 137,139

Post-War Planning

2 Germany

Coal Mines: White suggests a certain amt.
of vagueness in discussing with FDR

1/17/45

810: 141

Rosenman asked to invite Treas. rep.
to his meeting on post-war Germany

1/17/45

146

Conf.; present: HMJr, Stettinius, and
their staffs 1/17/45

149

a) HMJr states 3 major objectives

1) Economically weak Germany

2) Economically strong and
prosperous Britain

3) Friendly relations with U.S.S.R.

b) HMJr reviews history of Treas. participation
in policy deliberations regarding Germany 154

Post-War Planning

3 Germany

- c) HLMr also outlines his post-war program

810: 155

Conf. of reps. of Treas. and State in
Dunn's office (State) 1/19/45

811: 95

- a) Treas. memo as discussed;
"Long-Range Program for Germany"

99

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Progress report for wk. ending 1/6/45

1/16/45

- '6145' --- 810:84

"Veterans Barred from Buying": Wash.

815:175

Times-Herald article - Pehle explanation

1/18/45

~~XXXXX~~

200,207,

279

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Conf. in Rayburn's office; present:
Rayburn, HMJr, Acheson, McCormack,
Spence, Wolcott, White, and O'Connell

1/22/45

811: 381

Legislation strategy discussed by Treas.

group 1/24/45 (re also Financing, Gut

812: II 1

FD. Rn. Leg. 812: 3)

Legislation strategy discussed in office
of Beaman (Legislative Counsel, House of
Reps.) 1/27/45

813: 17

Legislation strategy discussed in office
of Acheson (State Dept.) 1/29/45

223

Post-War Planning

Dumbarton Oaks: WINX broadcast and Mrs. H.M.Jr.'s comment
thereon 1/21/45 811: 253

Post-War Planning

Germany: Industries - McConnell report on studies

1/23/45

811
811: 407

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of: Pehle report for wk. 811
ending 1/13/45 1/23/45 811: 397

Post-War Planning

Taxation: "Outlook for Fed. revenues" and

"General economic outlook in the post-war period" (Joint Com. on Taxation studies) -

Blough memo

1/23/45

811: 387

Blough Discussion 1/31/45

814: 154

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.: See Speeches by H.M.Jr

812

Post-War Planning

Germany: Proposed story by Twitty (N.Y. Herald Tribune)
concerning HMJr's views

1/24/45

812: 29

Post-War Planning

Germany

Pravdin (rep. of Tass)-Gaston conv.

1/25/45

812: 214

Churchill's comment in House of Commons
on "hard peace" terms and stiffening of
German resistance - Grew transmits
1/16 cable on 1/25/45.

228

a) H M Jr ^{intest} your service to
State ^{for} 1/27/45

813:1

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Public Relations men for Bretton Woods -

Luxford memo 1/29/45

813: 226

a) Feltus, J.H. Randolph

b) Veatch, Roy

Fragment in Box 120:4

Ann. Delegation (Wash. group) luncheon

meeting with HMJr 1/30/45

814: 91

a) State-Treas. differences

as to legislation explained

Fed. Res. Bd. meeting on legislation -

reps. of State and Treas. also present

1/30/45

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Goldberg, Jacob (or Abraham): Letters of introduction supposedly from H.R. Jr and Frankfurter reported to Mead (Truman Com.) 1/30/45

814: 83

a) Shaeffer report on situation 1/31/45

195

b) Herbert Bayard Swope's letter to Fehle endorsing Goldberg and Brandt

198

c) Testimony "on the Hill" given by Dr. Young 2/1/45

817: 11

1) Auction method testimony especially disturbing to H.R. Jr

: 14

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

6. Export guarantees - increase in: Opponents
to Bretton Woods tried to use debate on
bill as cloak - Amn. Emb., London, cable

2/1/45

815: 53

Post-War Planning

Full Employment

See also Book 806: Murray Bill (Full Employment.)

Cabinet Committee to work toward 60 mil. jobs

discussed by Wallace and H2Jr

2/2/45

815
815: 86

Post-War Planning

Germany

Proposed book entitled "The Morgenthau Plan"

See also Book 806

Loth (David) discussed by Treas. group
as ghost writer 2/2/45

{ 815: 147
816: 73

c) Confield (Cass) ^{of Hq. - Bm.} - H M S r env. concerning 2/3/45

816: 9

b) Pass Research reports - white cards
samples to H M S. - 2/9/45

Ernst (Maris) - DuBois talk reported to H M S r 2/21

821: 128

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Murray (CIO) and Green (AF of L) asked
to name reps. for consultation

2/1/45

815: 16

→ CDO w/h/ 2/15/45
b) AF of L 2/11/45

816: 113

Bain, Steelman (accompanied by Wm. Gibbs McAdoo, Jr.),
calls on Fehle; shady past discussed by
Treas. group 2/2/45

97

Chicago scandal involving Treas. Procurement
employees discussed by 9:30 group

2/2/45

99

Trucks sold through Chicago office:

Senator Shipstead-Treas. corres. concerning

2/2/45

174

Phila. rather than Wash., D.C., for regional office

approved by H.M. 2/5/45

816: 184

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Ann. Bankers Assn. recommendations discussed
by HMJr, C'Connell, White, D.W. Bell,
Gaston, and Luxford 2/5/45

816: 108
120

a) Actual recommendations

1) Questions and answers for
press conf.

141

b) E.E. Brown-HMJr telephone conv.
2/5/45

146

ARA recommendations sent to HMJr direct
by Burgess 2/7/45

817: 78

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

817

FDR's message discussed by Treas. group

2/7/45

817: 68.75

Hannegan offers every assistance 2/9/45

209

Leth reports (Press Research) 2/9/45

210

Post-War Planning

Germany

JCS 1067 (See also Book 808)

Financial Directive, Appendix B:

War Dept. informed of Treas. approval

2/7/45

817: 146

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Laudatory issue of Newsletter by Callahan
called to HMJr's attention by Pehle

2/7/45

817:133

Newsletter of 2/10 sent

in by Pehle 2/12/45

818:235

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Congressional procedure as recommended to
FDR by Stettinius and HMJr and approved by FDR

2/12/45

818: 208

- a) HMJr to transmit message
in absence of FDR and Stettinius

Vandenberg (Senator) and for "heart to heart" talk
2/10/45

819: 23

Publicity plans outlined by Feltus (Randolph)

2/13/45

talk with E.E. Brown

819: 90

Feltus describes ~~Phil's~~ trip to HMJr, Bell,
White, and Gaston

2/15/45

187

out

Feltus suggests conf. with Clayton, Acheson,
and McConnell 2/16/45 820: 28
a) Baruch suggested by Gaston 29

Vandenberg's attitude described to group
by HJ Jr 2/16/45 38

Chester Davis-Luxford conv. reported to HJ Jr
2/16/45 49

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Monthly info. in re each sale involving

\$5000 - Pohle memo 2/10/45 818: 13

"Spot Sale at Salina, Kansas, in January" -

Pohle report 2/10/45 30

Report for wk. ending 1/27/45 2/12/45 231

~~XX~~

~~XXXXX XXXX XXXXX~~

~~ALLX~~

Small Businessmen's difficulties discussed
in General Trading Co. (Danville, Va.) -

Sen. Byrd-Treas. corres. 2/13/45 819: 95

Post-War Planning

Germany

Flanders, Ralph E. (Pres., FRB of Boston),

plan sent to HMJr by Viner 2/15/45

819: 217

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

See also Book 818

N.Y. State Bankers Assn. report 2/16/45 820: 77

Internatl. Latex Corp. (Abe Spanel, Pres.):

Feltus sure of support 2/16/45 104

a) War Bond advertising in relation to
taxation discussed on the Hill
with Blough 2/17/45 141

Legislation discussed in Speaker Rayburn's office;
present: Rayburn, HW Jr, Hannegan, Acheson,
White, Spence, Ramspeck, and O'Connell
2/21/45 821: 64

Bill to be introduced in Senate and House
2/25/45 822: 242

Post-War Planning

2 Bretton Woods Conf.

Legislation discussed ~~in~~ at luncheon meeting
in Treas.; present: H^oJr, Truman,
Barkley, Wagner, Hill, Acheson, Hannegan,
White, and O'Connell

2/28/45

823: 235

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Phila. Regional Office discussed in

Hannegan-Treas. corres. 2/16/45

820: 95

Summary of significant developments,

wk. ending 2/3/45 ~~2/6~~ 2/16/45

98

2/10/45

821:232

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

(Foreign Affairs, Jan. 1945)

Copies of article by HMJr/ sent to various

Finance Ministers 2/22/45

821: 223

(Article itself not attached)

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Taber (Congressman, N.Y.) provided with

info. on employees getting \$4600 and over

2/21/45

821: 123

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Burgess (W. Randolph) speech before
Canadian Club, Montreal, 2/19/45

822: 14

N.Y. Times opposition discussed by

Chas. Merz (Editor) and HMJr 2/24/45

74

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Republican Conf., at Sen. Tobey's insistence,
will hear Acheson and possibly Brown

2/27/45

823: 84

Spreul's attitude: ~~R~~~~A~~~~K~~ Eccles-HM Jr conv.
concerning

2/27/45

139

Pest-War Planning

Germany

Winant-Mann (Treas. Rep.) conv. reported

2/26/45

823: 52

a) Some opposition to Treas. Plan
revealed

b) Henderson reveals attitude
similar to above

Winant attitude toward JCS 1067 - further report
from Treas. Rep. Tayler in London

2/27/45

173

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

War-Treas. corres. concerning establishment
of disposal centers

2/28/45

823: 266

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Publicity plans to date reported by Feltus

824: 24

3/2/45
~~Religious Community~~
~~Presidents~~ thanked for recent endorsements

27

3/2/45
~~3/13/45~~ On 825: 181
Stassen's talk with Harvard professors
reported by White

34

3/2/45
3/16/45 825: 309
Murray, Philip (Pres., CIO), tells HBJr
of letter endorsing and willingness to
testify 3/9/45

826: 206

Green, W. (Pres., AF of L), asks for
elucidation 3/9/45

208

a) Green to testify for bill 3/14/45 822: 65
830: 80

2) Copy - Dr. Pharricks 3/13/45 827: 254

1) Raymond Swing Heard 3/13/45
827: 270
vms

b) Agrensky, Drew Pearson, and Cecil Brown
thanked 3/15/45 828: 248

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Opening statement by HMJr: See Speeches by HMJr

Radio Commentators: Invitation to Treas.

discussed by Treas. group 3/3/45 825: 28

Town Hall Meeting of the Air discussed

by Treas. group 3/3/45 37

Fed. Res. attitude discussed by White

3/3/45 61

a) Eccles-HMJr conv. 65

Acheson reviews progress for HMJr 3/3/45 120

National organizations endorsing 3/3/45 182

Independent Bankers Assn. report

as sent to House and Senate Committees 204

3/4/45

Post-War Planning

2 Bretton Woods Conf.

Strategy as planned in series of meetings
in White's office 3/5/45

825: 213,
216, 219,
220, 280

Economists Natl. Committee on Monetary
Policy - attitude toward Bretton Woods
3/5/45

229, 231,
233

a) O. Connell memo 3/7/45 826: 33

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Fox (A.U.) recommended by Fehle for Director

3/3/45

825

825: 129

Report for wk. ending 2/17/45

3/3/45

135

2/24/45

3/12/45 827:129

3/3/45

3/15/45 828:287

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods

Opening statement by HMLr before

Congress - reading copy..... 2 A-U

3/7/45

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Texas Bankers Assn.: Attitude discussed by
H.R. and Rebt. Thornton

3/8/45

826: 97

3/10/45

827: 267

Cridler ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ thanked for story
in N.Y. Times 3/8/45

155

3/15/45

828: 221

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Legislation

~~Woods House (Congressman Conn.)~~
~~Woods House (Congressman Conn.)~~

~~att~~ favorable attitude reported
in Luxford memo 3/8/45

826: 143

Shipstead (Senator, Minn.) suggests
helpful programs, i.e., discussion
of sterling area 3/12/45

827: 280

Judd (Congressman, Minn.)-Treas.
corres. ~~concerning~~ 3/12/45

231

Hearings to date reviewed by O'Connell
for HMJr 3/14/45

828: 1

Burgess, first of the bankers to testify,
suggested by HMJr 3/14/45

3

Ball (Senator, Minn.) attitude discussed
by Treas. group 3/14/45

7

Post-War Planning

Germany

HBJr's book

Progress report by DuBois 3/7/45 826: 25

Draft of note to FDR asking permission to
publish book 3/23/45 831: 231

c) FDR's reply 3/25/45 833: 45

1) "Job" of explained in white
memo 839: 50

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Progress report as of 12/31/44

3/7/45

826: 22

Advertising agency - selection of
discussed in Pohle memo

3/7/45

39

a) Proposed letter to agencies

41

Direct mail advertising on spot sales -
samples of

47

Automotive equipment - allocation discussed
in Congressman McMillan (John L., S.C.)-
Treas. corres.

3/8/45

166

Progress report as of 3/19/45

829: 281

a) New personnel described

b) Outline of measures to keep office free from
scandal

287
284

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Ann. Bankers Assn.: For general position monetary
legislation see Ann. Bankers Assn.

: Chancellor of Exchequer

Diagrams A.B.A. stand 3/5/45 227:276

Post-War Planning

Germany: See Post-War Planning (Yalta Conf.)

827

Post-War Planning

Germany

Draft Directive for the treatment of Germany
as OK'd by FDR and Stettinius

3/10/45

827: 1

Baruch's visit to England discussed by

Treas. group 3/13/45

160

a) Byrnes' attitude toward Committee
recommended by Baruch to FDR

b) discussed

162

Experts from Occupied Germany ~~xxxxxxxx~~
during period of military operation -

~~xxxxxx~~ policy explained in Cee memo

3/13/45

171

Financial Directive, Appendix B, of JCS 1067 -

revised draft approved by Treas. 3/13/45 181

b) White House asked if Treas. material
should be given Baruch 3/16/45 828: 344,
345,
348

Dubois -

c) ~~HMJr~~ Lubell (Asst. to Baruch)
luncheon conv. reported by HMJr
3/16/45 829: 232

d) Lubell asks that Baruch be shown
copy of directive as signed by FDR
on 3/23 ~~3/23~~ 3/24/45 832: k

Post-War Planning

2 Germany

Draft Directive as OK'd by FDR and
Stettinius 3/10/45 discussed by
HMJr, Stettinius, and Grow; conv.
reported to Treas. group 3/15/45

828: 233

- a) Strong disapproval registered
by HMJr
- b) "Document covers a great deal
more than 1067 and reparations;
really goes into fundamental
policy" - DuBois

236

- c) McCloy strongly disapproves;
War Dept. did not see although
Stettinius as reported to FDR
3/15/45

259

Post-War Planning

3 Germany

McCloy-HMJr conv. 3/17/45

829: 2

- a) HMJr tells McCloy of ~~task~~
above talk with Stettinius
- b) Treas. preparing report showing
difference between this interpretation
of the Protocol and the original 1067
- c) Stimson's talk with FDR reported by
McCloy
- d) War Dept. conf. also described by McCloy
- e) Riddleberger and Dupres (State)
responsible for changes

Post-War Planning

Yalta Conf.: Decisions on Germany as reported
by Matthews (State) to Eisenhower's Chief
of Staff - Cee memo 3/12/45 827: 64

- a) McSherry memo to Chief of Staff:
"Military Govt. Problems Requiring
Immediate Agreement with Russians"
3/3/45 67

- b) Stettinius asked by MMJr to see
political part of discussions
at Yalta 3/16/45 828: 350

Post-War Planning

827

Trade - international, rules for

- a) HMJr letter to FDR, 3/13/45 -
not sent 827: 169A
- b) Churchill to FDR 2/13/45 on
Article VII of Lend-Lease..... 169B
- c) Winant-Hawkins-Penrose memo on
Article VII and international
trade 169E

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Ann. Legion's attitude discussed by
Treas. group 3/14/45

828: 16,
307,
373

Committee for Economic Development
report: Treas. release commending
to be issued at time report is
issued 3/16/45

370

a) Copy of report

4) May (N.Y. Times) asked to

830: 161

rel 3/20/45

830: 110

2) May reply 3/22/45

831: 87

b) Ruml thanked 3/23/45

831: 216

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Legislation

See also Book 826

Speaker Rayburn and McN Jr discuss
hearings before House Banking and
Currency Com. 3/14/45

828: 60

Post-War Planning

Crimea Conf.

FDR asks HMJr to cooperate with Stettinius
in implementing decisions

3/14/45

828: 107

Londen press comment 3/15/45

260

- a) Exception taken to word "or" -
"war-making industries to be
eliminated or controlled"

Post-War Planning

Germany

Reparations: George Paish (Gt. Br.)
views on -
answer prepared by Treas. for FDR

3/14/45

828: 111

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Conf.; present: HMJr, White, Feltus, Fussell,

Luxford 3/17/45

829: 37

a) Sen. Glass-HMJr conv. concerning
proposed statement discussed

1) Glass-HMJr conv.

31

2) Suggested statement

52

b) Radio announcers (listed) to be
invited to Treas. for explanatory
talk 3/17/45

39

c) McLarin-[Pres., FRB of Atlanta]-HMJr
conv. 3/17/45

42,236

Los Angeles rally recommended in White memo

3/17/45

77

Newcomer, Mabel: List of speeches supporting

3/17/45

30

Post-War Planning

2 Bretton Woods Conf.

Wolcott-HMJr conv. on progress 3/18/45 829: 141

Sen. George-HMJr conv. reported to Trans.
group 3/19/45 197

Burgess' "lobbying" in Holland and other countries to have Bank and Fund in one told ~~bx~~ to HMJr by E.E. Brown
3/19/45

Frank Kingdon's broadcast on "Behind-the-scenes
struggle for power in Washington" sent to
HJr by Nathan Straus 3/19/45 317

British problems and British policies -
memo prepared in Treas. on Bretton Woods
effect on, for Hannegan to send to Geo. Pepper.
(Ex. Secy Hollenback Cal. Dem. Ann) 3/19 : 323

Post-War Planning

Germany (Frictions on change in direction in BR
Reparations 827)

DuBois - possibility of accompanying Lubin
to Moscow: See Book 828

Conf.; present: HMJr, Lubin, D.W. Bell,
DuBois, and Coo 3/17/45 829: 53

- a) 1-page memo on Treas. policy
requested by Lubin
- b) Confusion on Financial Directive
explained to Lubin by HMJr
- c) "Memo for the Secy. of State"
explaining changes read aloud
by Coo (Actual memo - 5:18)
- d) Russian plan (standard of living
typical of Central Europe; beyond
that, everything for reparations)
explained by Lubin

56

60

Post-War Planning
Germany

2 Reparations

e) Cherwell as British rep. is Lubin's hope

1) *Winston gets Chumak will arrange* 829: 66

Conf.; presents HMJr, Coo, Glasser, and *Lubin* 829: 71
DuBois 3/19/45 222

a) Coo and DuBois drafts of suggested
instructions from FDR to Lubin
discussed

1) Coo draft 226

2) DuBois draft 227

Conf.; presents HMJr, White, DuBois, Glasser,
and Coo 3/19/45 239

a) Above-mentioned "Memo for Secy. of State"

*b) reconsidered (See pp. 65 - 262)

* b) McCloy-HJ Jr conv.

829: 256

Post-War Planning

Germany

SPAEF revised German Directive on education
and Coe memo thereon 3/17/45

829: 96

London Economist series of articles entitled

"The German Problem"

3/18/45

148

3/26/45

832: 85

W1 GE memo 3/20/45

830: 72

3/29/45

833: 84

Post-War Planning

Mexico City Conf.: Results outlined in Ness memo

3/17/45

829: 127

: Rockefeller thanks H. M. S. for
treasury representative 3/22/45

831: 119

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Pehle asked to confer with Gen. Greenbaum
who is worried about situation

3/19/45

829: 280

Interim report by Senate Special Committee
to study problems of Amn. Small Business

3/19/45

289

Significant developments in wk. ending 3/10/45

3/26/45

832: 151

3/11/45

834: 136

3/24 839: 71

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods

Winant-HMJr conv. re Boothby: Winant
to learn whether ABA sent him to
Washington.

830: 71

New Republic editorial 3/19/45

(sent by Feltus)

115 ff

Paul Mallon's column "Behind the
News" (Feltus)

114

Executives War Digest Mar. '45
(Feltus)

119 ff

CED reports on Bret. Woods 3/20/45

161 ff

a) Members advocating favorable
report: Harry Sherman, Ralph
Flanders, Beardsley Ruml
(Chester Davis to Feltus)

160

~~SECRET~~

HMJr letter to Merz (NY Times)
urging him to read CED report

→ 3/20/45- Merz

830: 110

Varvaressos (Bank of Greece)

thanks HMJr for article on BW

112

Opposition witnesses before House

Committee: Randolph Burgess,
Leon Frazer, Heminway, Ayres,
Latimer Gray

111

Post-War Planning

830

Bretton Woods (continued)

HMJr letter to Merz (NY Times)

urging him to read CED report

3/20/45

830: 110

a) Merz reply: Book 831, p. 87.

Varvaressos (Bank of Greece) thanks

HMJr for article on BW

112

Opposition witnesses before House

Committee: Randolph Burgess,

Leon Frazer, Heminway, Ayres,

Latimer Gray

111

Post-War Planning

Germany

Conf.; present: FMJr, McCloy, White, Coe,
and Hilldring 3/20/45

830: 1

a) Changes in Directive discussed

1) Copies of all documents
to date attached

FDR-FMJr luncheon talk reported to White,
DuBois, and Coe; Anna and John Beettiger
also present at luncheon 3/20/45

24

a) Grew told of talk

26

1) FDR definitely wants memo
signed by him and Stettinius
on March 10 withdrawn

2) Clayton, White, and McCloy

~~3)~~ to prepare substitute

b) McCloy told of talk

37

XXI

3) Copies of documents as sent to Grew

8301 62

Post-War Planning

3 Germany

Grew reports talk with FDR to HMJr

3/22/45

831: 51

Grew-McCloy conv. reported to HMJr

3/22/45

55

- a) FDR's attitude also reported
as thinking "he had been sold
a bill of goods"

Grew reports completion of revision
to HMJr; Clayton will bring it to
Treas. 3/22/45

69

FDR signs revision - HMJr tells McCloy
3/23/45

185

- a) Unanimity of 4 area commanders
not necessary in FDR's opinion

Post-War Planning

3a Germany

Conf. in HMJr's office

3/23/45

~~3/23/45~~

present: reps. of Treas., State, and War

~~3/23/45~~

4/9/45

835: 87

- a) Resume of various steps also
contained in White memo

Post-War Planning

4 Germany

FDR's signature discussed by Clayton
and HMJr 3/23/45

831: 191

Signed Directive "Summary of the U.S.
Initial Post-Defeat Policy Relating
to Germany" sent by State to Treas.
3/23/45

194

a) FDR's signed statement that this
is to supersede "Draft Directive
for Treatment of Germany" dated
March 10, 1945, attached

196

Resumé of events given to Treas. group
3/23/45

205

Post-War Planning

Germany (continued)

McCloy-HMJr conv. re talk with FDR
and Grew 830: 37

London Economist articles on German
settlement 3/10/45 and 3/17/45
(Coe) 72-96

Russian views on German settlement:
Harriman telegram 3/20/45 122-B

Congressional reaction to "Morgenthau
plan": Rep's Buffett (Neb.), Gossett
(Texas), Hoffman (Mich.): Cong.
Record 3/20/45 (O'Connell) 175 ff

Post-War Planning

830

Taxation

"Suggested Revision of Corporate
Taxes for Transition Period":

Blough memo 3/20/45

830: 102

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods

New York speech of Sen. Wayne L. Morse

2/18/45, favorable to B.W. 831: 277

a) -HMJr thanks him

Sen. Wagner says, on leaving White

House, B.W. will pass - NY Times

quoted by HMJr 3/23/45 278

"11 Phila. bankers back B.W." -

NY Herald Tribune 3/23 clipping 279

FRB of Gov. report on B.W. - Luxford

memo 3/23/45 281

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods

Progress of House Comm. hearings discussed by Treas. group 3/22/45;

Burgess's testimony harmful 831: 1 ff

Georgia: Cong. Brown asks HMJr to speak 3/22/45

6

Chairman Spence reports Comm. would defeat measure if vote taken now.

Hannegan to be asked to get Barry and Baldwin back into line 3/22/45

85

Rep. Hoffman's article in 3/21 Cong.

Record criticising HMJr's Detroit speech

86

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods (continued)

HMJr thanks Rep. De Lacy for inserting CED report in 3/13 Record
3/22/45 831: 88

Szymzak (FRB of Gov.) Chicago speech 89

a) HMJr thanks 3/22/45

Green to be asked for AFL statement -
Group conference 3/23/45 210 f

a) Green promises HMJr to testify
favorably 832: 47,65

HMJr thanks Ruml for CED report 216

Senator Burton (Ohio) favorable
to Bretton Woods, Trounstein
writes HMJr 3/19/45 275

Post-War Planning

"Enemy Countries - What Shall We Do About Them" -

State Dept. broadcast (Dunn, MacLoish, Murphy)

3/24/45

831: 258

a) HmSr protests broadcast to Col. John

Bostinger 3/24/45

832: 70

Post-War Planning

Germany

~~831~~
831

De-industrialization: drafting and
signing of memorandum superseding
March 10 Directive

Clayton-McCloy-Coe meeting described
by Coe 3/22/45

831: 16

- a) Matthews, Despres, and
Riddleberger, from State,
present
- b) Army requests for more flex-
ible military govt. discussed
first; policy of decentraliza-
tion preferred
- c) Basic economic changes to be
considered next

Post-War Planning

2 Germany

831

Conf. of Treas. group 3/22/45 831: 44

a) Treas. rep. excluded by State
from Clayton-McCloy meeting,
McCloy reports on way to White
House where, with Boettiger pre-
sent, Grew will present answer to
Treas. memoranda

Grew rewriting Mar. 10 Directive at
FDR's request, he tells HMJr 3/22 51

Grew-McCloy conv. reported to HMJr
by McCloy 55

a) FDR's attitude "he had been
sold a bill of goods"

Clayton will bring new draft to Treas.,
Grew tells HMJr 3/22/45 69

Post-War Planning

3 Germany (cont.)

HMJr, Clayton, McCloy to work on
 draft on 3/23/45 - HMJr arranges
 3/22/45 831: 73

Grew-HMJr conv. 3/23 re Boettiger
 insertion in draft 183 f

FDR signs new memorandum, HMJr
 tells McCloy 3/23/45 185 ff

a) Clayton-HMJr conv. 3/23 191

b) Photostat of memo 196

c) Conf. of Treas. group 3/23 205 ff

Gore argues in House against centralized
 Germany - DuBois memo 3/22/45 111 f

OSS study of Russian occupation methods
 in Germany 3/21/45 118

Post-War Planning

831

World War I

See World War I

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Burgess' suggestion "to sit down around
a table and adjust differences"

discussed by Treas. group 3/24/45

832: 47

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Legislation

Spence (Congressman, Ky.) gives resume'

TEXT to HMJr

3/24/45

832: 59

Post-War Planning

Germany

Recall, temporarily, of Tayler and Bernstein
discussed by HMJr, White, Coo, C.S. Bell

3/24/45

832: 13

a) Cable to Tayler

22

Post-War Planning

831

Japan

Mentioned in State Dept. broadcast

3/24/45

831: 269

Post-War Planning

831

Mexico City Conference (4/25/45)

Nelson Rockefeller (State) letter

to HMJr 3/15/45

831: 120

a) HMJr's reply 3/22/45

119

Post-War Planning

San Francisco Conf.

Grew asks for Treas. ~~advis~~ technical adviser

3/23/45

831: 225

a) Harry White sketch 3/24/45 832:115

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Mead (Sen., N.Y.) ~~report~~ Committee report,
together with Peble memo

3/24/45

832: 111

Post-War Planning

833.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Heated discussions at hearings

on appn. reported in Fehle memo

3/31/45

833: 211

4/13/45

834: 133

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Boothby (Member of Parliament but not an official of British Govt.) testimony before House Committee discussed in proposed letter to N.Y. Times 3/27/45

833: 5

Newspapers favorable and unfavorable to ~~2/27/45~~ 3/27/45

13

Mary Margaret McBride broadcast - Feltus memo 3/28/45

52

Post-War Planning

Germany

Financial Directive to replace JCS 1067:

Meetings of so-called Clayton Com.

reported in Cee memo 3/31/45 833: 232

2 documents as substitutes for 1067

already agreed upon and attached

to Cee memo 4/9/45 835: 100

a) Part I: General Directive

Part II: Financial Directive

Part III: To be Economic Directive

a) State-Treas. corres. concerning

4/11/45 836: 17

b) Cee progress report on

economic directive 4/11/45 36

Post-War Planning

823

Germany

Reparations

Lubin-DuBois conv. reported to FDR

3/27/45

833: 17

- a) Lubin will not accept assignment
unless he wins out over State
on certain fundamental issues

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

See final act of the Inter-Amn. Conf.

on Problems of War and Peace, Mexico

City, 2/21-3/8: Latin America (Mexico City Conf.)

Meeting with N.Y. bankers on possible compromise -
Luxford report 4/5/45 834: 227

a) D.W. Bell also reports his
conf. with Burgess and Aldrich
4/6/45

835: 1

Post-War Planning: Germany

Clay, Maj. Gen. Lucius D.: Treas. Under Secy.
or Asst. Secy. requested to organize
financial aspects of central group

4/4/45

834: 189

a) White suggestions 4/7/45

835: 66;

McConnell memo concerning possible connection with Clay group 4/7/45

836: 107
67

2) Curric suggested

3) Coe suggestions unacceptable to

(one)

Hm Sr 4/12/45

838: 31

4) Chester Davis - Hm Sr inv. 4/11/45

835: 7/10

Post-War Planning

Germany

Reparations

Gen. Hilldring-HMJr (in Fla.) conv.

4/2/45

and FEA

834: 3

a) State, War, ~~and~~ Treas., work
on reparations - Hilldring
inquires whether HMJr remembers
this suggestion

b) Lubin to be included - HMJr's
suggestion

1) Lubin's memo and counter-
memo from State explained
by DuBois

6

Conf. in Clayton's office concerning instructions
for U.S. rep.; presents: reps. from State,

* 4/7/45 War, Navy, FEA, Treas., White House

835: 56

Post-War Planning

Germany

2 Reparations

Developments subsequent to 4/7/45 meeting
outlined in DuBois memo

4/11/45

836: 26

- a) Lubin's revised document
attached

Conf. in Clayton's office; presents reps.
of State, War, Navy, FEA, Treas.

4/16/45

837: 175

- a) State and War object to Treas.
program
- b) Clayton's attitude has changed

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Feltus progress report 4/7/45

835: 43

Chart showing organization and
management of Internatl. Bank
for Reconstruction and Development
4/10/45

253

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Summary report of current investigations

by Pehle 4/7/45

835: 68

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Progress discussed by Treas. Group,
together with Acheson (State)

4/13/45

837: 10

a) Tactics to be discussed with
Welcott and Spence before talking
* to ABA

b) Republican attitude discussed

16

c) Possible changes in H.R. 2211
discussed

40

Crowley-HM Jr conv. concerning attitude of
Congressman Hull (Wisconsin) 4/13/45

55

Conf.; present: HM Jr, E.E. Brown, D.W. Bell,
Gaston, and White 4/14/45

125 124
174

* 1) Spence-12Jr conv.

837: 24,51

Post-War Planning
Germany

~~XXXXX~~

Control Council: Tentative chart of

U.S. component 4/13/45 837: 64

OSS study of possible German methods

of control ~~XXXXX~~ evasion 4/13/45 65

Post-War Planning

Bretton Woods Conf.

Truman asked to endorse at press conf.

4/17/45

838: 1

a) Congressman Spence told

5,7

Truman asked to participate in film

4/18/45

151

a) Truman decides against at
this time 4/20/45

839: 55

Post-War Planning

Germany

Halifax-HMJr conv. 4/17/45

838: 26

- a) British Treas. places question of dismemberment ahead of reparations
- b) Halifax opinion is that Russia gets best section of Germany

Post-War Planning

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Transfer from Treas. discussed by

HMJr and Col. E. H. Heller (Member of **MMX**

Surplus Property Bd.) 4/12/45 836: 116

HMJr-Bell conv. on whether Procurement

should be transferred too 4/17/45 838: **MX** 14

a) Pehle wishes to remain in Treas. 16

b) Treas. publicity to be **ix** given
out simultaneously with White House
announcement of transfer 17

C.S. Bell's memos after confs. with Wallace

4/17/45 80, 91

a) Memo left with Wallace 81

b) Procurement transfer disapproved by
Vinson

1) Budget Bur. opposition indicated * *

* 1) HMMr tells 9:30 group he wants
Pehle to stay 4/20/45

839: 17

** a) ~~XXX~~ Budget Bureau's arbitrary ^{attitude} ~~on~~
all Govt. matters at present time
outlined in C.S. Bell's memo
4/20/45

839: 44

Post-War Planning

2 Surplus Property Disposal of

Exec. Order as transmitted to Vinson

4/18/45

838: 94

Vinson's press release

97

Pehle-Wallace conv. reported to HMJr

4/19/45

191

Pehle memo to all regional directors

193

C.S. Bell directed by HMJr to participate
in all decisions affecting transfer

4/20/45

839: 69

Post-War Planning

Germany

McCloy conve. with Gens. Eisenhower and
Bedell Smith reported to Treas.

by HMJr 4/21/45

839: 105

Baruch stronger for decentralization
after return ^{from Europe} than before

4/21/45

106

Post-War Planning
Germany

Reparations

HMJr tells Stettinius he prefers
consultation with Clayton rather
than Grew 4/20/45

839: 3

Post-War Policy Group (members of both Houses of
British Parliament)

See Post-War Planning: Germany

761

Potash

American Potash Chemical Company: FBI report acknowledged
6/25/40 275: 386

Potomac Electric Power Plant
See District of Columbia

587

Potomac Electric Power Co.

Treas. to participate in hearings scheduled
to consider reduction in rate

2/25/43

612: 72

612

Potomac Electric Power Co.

613

Bone (Sen., Wash.)--Treas. corres. concerning

Govt. acct. with

3/5/43

613: 353

Potomac Electric Power Co.

Fed. Govt. rate case decided in favor of Govt. -

O'Connell memo 8/1/44

760: 26

760

Potter, Dean (Purdue Univ.)
See Defense, Natl.

340

Potter, Wm. (Chmn., Guaranty Trust)

639

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

(Organization Plans)

Potthoff, Herbert

See Deferments, Military

591

Pouches, Diplomatic - immunity of
See State Dept.

572

Poughkeepsie, New York

Peoples reports to HMJr on proposed changes
~~in new Fed. building~~ in exterior design for
new Fed. building 2/9/37

54

54: 262

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

669

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

669

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

See Speeches by HMLr

746

Poughkeepsie Post Office

Landscape bids discussed with Peoples at
request of Mrs. FDR

9/2 9/1/38

138

138: 58,

94

Poughkeepsie, New York, Post Office
See Procurement Division

150

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

546

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Poughkeepsie, N.Y.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

634

Powel, Harford

See Appts. and Resignations

491

Powel, Harford

Record of accomplishments for 1942

6/23/42

542

542: 44

Power Corporation

See Govt. Power Corporation

156

Power Corporation

See Govt. Power Corporation

157

Pratt and Whitney

HMJr discusses Fred Rentschler (acting head of co.)

with Gordon Rentschler 1/17/40

236: 72,292

See also Book 238, page 315

Pratt and Whitney

See War Conditions: Airplanes

323

Pratt-Whitney

See War Conditions: Airplanes (Plant Expansion) 325

Pravdin, Vladimir (rep. of Tass)
See Post-War Planning: Germany

812

Prebisch, Raul (Dr.)

See Latin America: Argentina

308

Refined stock in banks

12

H.M. Jr., Coolidge, Eukis, Crowley, O'Connor, Folger, Lighthouse

confer "1/18/25"

~~XX~~ 34

who will get to "1/18/25" meeting;
H.M. Jr explains to Jesse Jones; J.J. asks for time to
work out his own plan; H.M. Jr agrees

"1/14/25" ~~XX~~ 62

Prenosil, Stanley (Member of Cuff Links Fraternity) 519

Miss Tully and HMJr discuss qualifications

4/22/42

519: 49

Prentice Hall

Possible unfair practices as reported by CIO
official discussed at 9:30 meeting
9/26/41

445

445: 19

177
Proposals (Treasury)

Conf. following F.D.R.'s suggestion, of Treas., SEC,
Agric., F.R.B., State 4/14/39

Bx 177:289 A

Preparedness against Involvement in War
See War Conditions

325

PRESIDENT COOLIDGE, SS

399

See War Conditions: Silver

Presidential Candidates, 1940

On S/S Potomac, FDR~~and~~ and HMJr discuss
Wallace, Earle, Lehman, Farley, Hull,
and Hopkins 5/24/37

69: 308

Presidential Poll (Gallup)

Kuhn memo 5/26/42

532: 79
532

President's Liaison Committee.

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission (British-French)
U.S. Committee

237

President's Liaison Committee
See War Conditions: U.S.

317

President's Liaison Committee

See War Conditions: Liaison Committee

337

Press Conference

Pre-talk by HMJr, Shaeffer, Gamble, and Miss Chauncey

11/16/44

795: 203

Press Conferences

Gaston asked to verify Shaeffer's statement
that reporters assigned to Treas. never
ask to see HMJr 1/1/45

806: 28

Press Conferences

Staff members present discussed in Gaston memo

1/11/45

809: 12

Press Relations, Office of (Treas.)

Lack of initiative and bad personnel suggestions
discussed by HMJr at 9:30 meeting

5/7/40

260: 125

Press Relations, Div. of
Craves' report on investigation 2/13/41

372

372: 104

Press Relations

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

Press Relations, Treas. Dept.

Unauthorized Stories (not cleared through Schwartz)

HMJr warns against

9/4/42

566
566:247

A) HMJr again asks staff to be on watch 9/11/42

568:84

Press Releases, Treas.

Distribution improvement requested by HMJr

5/4/43

a) Schwarz memo

631

631: 133

134

Press Room

Rumors of plots against Gaston by Foley and Graves
discussed by HJJr at group meeting

12/20/41

475: 161

Pressman, Lee

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease (Delays)

456

Pressmen (Flatbed-Cylinder), Bur. of Eng. & Prtg.
See Deferments, Military

694

Preston, Mrs. T. J.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

531

Price, Ernest B. (Director of International House, Chicago)

See China

481

Pric Water house Co

23

For Geo. O. May criticism of Treasury
Estimate see Revenue Bill, 1936

Prices

See Business Conditions

110

Prices

See Business Conditions

111

Prices

See Business Conditions

112

Prices

Haas asked to keep HMJr informed on course

10/15/40

322

322: 8

Price Control

See War Conditions

339

Price Control
See War Conditions

340

Price Control

See War Conditions

343

Price Control
See War Conditions

346

Price Control
See War Conditions

349

Price Control

See War Conditions

350

Price Control
See War Conditions

352

Price Control

See War Conditions

370

Price Control
See War Conditions

373

Price Control

See War Conditions

376

Price Control

See Office of Price Administration and Civilian Supply

" War Conditions: Price Control

388

Price Control
See War Conditions

390

Price Control
See War Conditions

392

Price Control
See War Conditions

394

Price Control
See War Conditions

395

Price Control
See War Conditions

396

Price Control
See War Conditions

398

Price Control
See War Conditions

401

Price Control
See War Conditions

404

Price Control

See War Conditions

405

Price Control

See War Conditions

407

Price Control
See War Conditions

408

Price Control
See War Conditions

409

Price Control

See War Conditions

411

Price Control

See Speeches by HMJr

" War Conditions

413

Price Control

See War Conditions

415

Price Control

See War Conditions

418

Price Control

See War Conditions

419

Price Control

See War Conditions

420

Price Control

See War Conditions

422

Price Control
See War Conditions

424

Price Control

426

See War Conditions

Price Control

See War Conditions

428

Price Control

See War Conditions

435

Price Control

See War Conditions

436

Price Control

437

See Speeches by H.M.Jr

Price Control

See War Conditions

439

Price Control

440

See War Conditions: Inflation

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

442

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

442

Prices

See Inflation.

446

Price Control

See War Conditions

449

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

453

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

454

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

460

Price Control

See War Conditions: Inflation

464

Price Control
See Inflation

503

Price Control

See Inflation

510

Price Control
See Inflation

512

Price Control
See Inflation

525

Price Control
See Inflation

558

Price Control

Govt. Contracts: See Inflation

589

Price Control
See Inflation

601

Price Control

See Office of Economic Stabilization

602

Price Control
See Inflation

606

Price Control

See Office of Economic Stabilization

616

Price Control Act of 1942

See Inflation

490

Prince, Mr.

3

In Conf. with HMJr, states it is generally known
that HMJr is only Cabinet member working with
FDR; all others are for themselves; HMJr
depressed - 2/28/35

3: 437

Princeton University

Brown (J. Douglas) confers with HMJr concerning
a Treas. rep. at the meeting of Advisory
Council on Social Security on 12/10/37

11/29/37

99: 208

a) HMJr asks staff about Brown
and Council 11/29/37

228

Princeton University

304

Loveday (Arthur) calls on Cochran after establishment
of Financial Section of League of Nations

9/7/40

304: 16

Princeton University
See Defense, Natl.

340

Pringle, Henry

Cannot associate himself with Treas. permanently - 777

Gaston memo 9/29/44

777: 43

(For discussion see Book 776, p. 188)

51
Printing, Division of (Training Dept)

Statement of duties prepared by L. C. Spangler,

Chief 1/9/37

51: 155-157

Printing, Plate

573

See Engraving and Printing, Bur. of

Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union of North America,
Internatl.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

597

Priorities, Airplane
See Latin America

548

Prisoners of War

674

See also Italy

General discussion by Treas. group 11/8/43

674:184

a) Contract labor situation involved

Processing Tax
See Taxation

106

Processing Tax Board of Review
See Appts. and Resignations

163

Processing Tax Board of Review (U.S.)

291

Digest of decisions reviewed for wk. ending

August 8, 1940

291: 74

Processing Tax Board of Review
Sullivan advocates abolishing

5/29/42

534: 9

534

Processing Tax Board of Review

Proposed Exec. Order not entirely satisfactory to

Paul and Cairns 8/7/42

558

558: 5

Processing tax

12

SEE A A A

XII 125-

Processing Taxes

14

Com. on Alternatives meet 12/16/55

~~XII~~ 75

Processing Taxes
See Taxation

156

Procope, Hj. J. (Finnish Minister)

Speech delivered at Beth Shalom Congregation banquet

2/23/41

374: 299

374

Procurement, Director of
Peoples memos on duties

9/27/38

143

143: 67

:

Procurement Division

125

Architectural Competitions: Program as planned

~~5/14/38~~ - 5/16/38

125: 77

~~Starting to prepare for the 5/17/38~~

EMJr and Peoples confer concerning committee

5/17/38

170

~~Purchasing, Govt. Procurement Division~~

~~See Business Conditions~~

125

Cement: Memos from Oliphant and Capt. Collins
(Procurement Div.) concerning cement bids for
Bur. of Reclamation project at Shoshone, Wyoming

5/17/38

125: 187

a) Bids invited at f.o.b. ~~prices~~ will prices
location of project used in invitation

— Stettinius consulted about cement bids
to be sent out f.o.b. will 5/18/38

284.

(Pres. of
Highland Cement Co.)

305

Young also consulted about cement bids

5/19/38

309

Blaisdell memo on cement prices 5/19/38

331

Conf. with Stettinius and Smyth (pres. of

Universal Atlas Cement Co.); present also: Peoples and McReynolds 5/20/38

364

3 Procurement Division

125

HMJr confers with Young; present also: Peoples
and McReynolds 5/20/38

125: 368

Procurement Division

Central purchasing agency "to level out peaks
and valleys of buying" discussed by HMJr,
Peoples, McReynolds, Gaston, and Oliphant

5/17/38

125

170

125: ~~xxx~~

Procurement Division

126

Cement:

Stettinius again confers with HMLr: had tried

to break log-jam but failed 5/25/38 126: 98

a) Stettinius memo 100

Procurement Division

126

~~Mass Purchasing~~

USHA:

Oliphant memo reporting unexpected support
to mass purchasing 5/25/38

126: 198

Procurement Division

127

Cement:

HMJr instructs ~~Exit~~ Director of Procurement to authorize all depts. to proceed to make purchases directly for month of July; similar action to be taken on first of each subsequent month until FDR reaches decision 6/1/38

a) HMJr-McReynolds telephone conversation 127: 39
49

Procurement Division

Memos from Peoples to HMAJr and from HMAJr to FDR 4 /
concerning "Aviation Procurement Committee"

10/24/38

147: 288

Procurement Division

.145

Painting and Sculpture Section: Resume' leading up to
change of name to Section of Fine Arts

10/13/38

145: 376

Procurement Division

for Army

150

Investigation of purchases/discussed at 9:30

meeting 11/14/38

150: 272

Procurement Division

154

Landscaping Division: HMJr upset about painting
done at Poughkeepsie Post Office; asks investigation

12/1/38

154: 28

Procurement Division

161

Section of Fine Arts:

- a) Bruce appears before Cabinet at FDR's invitation

1/20/39

161: 148

- b) Bruce transmits material explaining
activities to HMJr 1/20/39

149

1) Bulletin

2) Murals, etc.

Procurement Division

189

HMJr's order consolidating Procurement activities
(both departmental and field) with exception
of War and Navy, in accordance with FDR's
reorganization plan 5/10/39

189: 91

Procurement Division

Cement: Conf. with Edward H. Heller, ~~1883~~ Collins,
and McReynolds; HEMJr refuses to take personal
action 5/16/39

190: 17

Procurement Division

225

Graves' memos in connection with proposed
reorganization 114/29/39

225: 146

Procurement Division

Graves' memo on overtime work 12/4/39

226: 238

- a) H&Jr discusses at 9:30 meeting:
does not approve of women working
such long hours 12/5/39

406

Procurement Division

Appn., fiscal yr. 1941: Graves memo

12/7/39

227

227: 142

Procurement Division

Reduction of Force: Committee reports to H&Jr

2/6/40

239

239: 375

Procurement Division

Graves reports on progress of reorganization

2/28/40

243

243: 55

Procurement Division

McReynolds' report ~~am~~ to FDR on reduction in force

3/26/40

249
249: 83

Procurement Division

Reduction (further) discussed by HMLJr. Graves,

and Collins 5/14/40

262: 205

262

208 of the 396 employees dropped find employment

5/15/40

420

Procurement Division

Missouri being made headquarters for emergency relief purchasing for ~~states~~ Iowa, Kansas, Nebraska, Oklahoma, and Missouri; Senator Herring (Iowa) protests; Des Moines, Iowa, made deputy office
5/16/40

263

263: 72

Procurement Division

Treas. regulation forbidding gratuities, favors, etc.,
to employees discussed at Treas. group meeting
6/28/40 277: 156

Appt. of new Director to take Nelson's place
discussed by FMJr, Bell, Gaston, Thompson,
and Graves 6/28/40 176
a) Clifton Mack suggested

277

Procurement Division

Royer (Commander Murrey L.) suggested for Director

by FDR 7/1/40

278: 261

a) Mack (Clifton E.) appointed

219

278

Procurement Division

283

Good publicity desired by HMAJr

7/17/40

283: 182

Procurement Division
See Ann. Red Cross

294

Procurement Division

321

Personnel changes recommended by Mack (Director)

10/12/40

321: 190

Procurement Division

322

Sears-Roebuck employee now working in Procurement
prompts HMJr to ask for investigation as to how
many people employed there are on payrolls of cos.

10/15/40

322: 11

Procurement Division
See War Conditions

389

Procurement Div.

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

395

Procurement Division

419

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

Procurement Div.

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

for Delay complaints 4973

Procurement, Div. of

Priority matters involving manufacturers through **440**

U.S.: Investigations by employees in State
procurement offices OK'd by HMLr

9/11/41

440: 56

Aluminum Scrap: For sales see War Conditions:
Strategic Materials

Procurement Div.

442

Manila Fiber: Consolidation of purchases discussed
in Mack memo 9/19/41

442: 226

Procurement Div.

~~Stencil~~ Paper: ~~Budget~~ out 9/24/41

444: 66

Minicograph - : Max efforts \$300,000 by
printing specifications

444

a) Dic. at 9:30 meeting 9/29/41

446:2

Procurement Div.

454

British Purchasing Mission assigns reps. to work
in dept.

10/24/41

454: 30

Procurement Div.

Consolidation of purchasing activities of

entire Govt. - memo concerning 10/31/41

456

456: 232

Procurement Div.

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

457

Procurement Div.
See War Conditions

458

Procurement Div.

463

See also War Conditions: Lend-Lease

Davenport as provided for offices of executives
discussed in Mack memo following newspaper
criticism 11/16/41

463: 54

Procurement Division

For HMIJr's advocacy of Canadian Ministry of
Supply, see War Conditions: Canada

464

LeFevre memo on items it is difficult to
procure 11/24/41

464 : 226

Procurement Division

466

Over-all study * * * in an attempt better to
carry out function of Govt. procurement -

H6Jr's memo to Mack 11/27/41 466: 146

a) Mack reply 11/29/41 310

Procurement Div.

Bernard report

12/10/41

471

471: 17

Procurement Div.

Non-military purchases, coordination of:
Discussion at HJr's home by HJr, Mack,
and MacKenzie (CPM) 12/15/41

473

473: 177

Procurement Div.

Non-military purchasing (machine tools, chemicals,
non-military trucks and oil) discussed by Cox
and HJr 12/19/41 475: 6

a) FDR and HJr had already discussed
situation

b) Draft of proposed order signed by
HmSr 12/30/41 480:72

1) Sent to FDR 12/31/41 480:261

* For HJr's radio address to small manufacturers,
see Speeches by HJr

Procurement Div.

See Appts. and Resignations

477

Procurement Div.

See Appts. and Resignations

478

Procurement Div.

Tires: Lubin asks HMJr concerning arrangement
whereby Procurement would contact dealers direct
rather than do business with factories

12/30/41

480 69

a) HMJr-Mack conv.

72

b) HMJr tells 9:30 group of conv. with Lubin

12/31/41

172

Procurement Div.

Steel: Resume of semi-finished steel requirements
for the British - Mack memo

1/2/42

481

481: 309,391

Procurement Div.

See also Lend-Lease

Consolidated purchasing program following

Nelson's appt. to head WPB discussed in

Mack memo 1/18/42

486

486: 198

Procurement Div.

Furniture purchases for foreign missions

discussed in Mack memo

1/21/42

487

487-143

Young, Philip: Mack told HBJr does not wish to see

1/22/42

242,245

Procurement Div.

See also Space Requirements

Blanket tax-exempt certificates authorized to
cover all purchases made by Dept. under
Gen. Schedule of Supplies contracts

1/27/42

489

489: 90

Procurement Div.

Cafeteria - Swope report on conditions

2/19/42

498

498: 270

Procurement Div.

Reynolds' move from bldg. discussed in
Thompson memo 2/23/42

500
500: 110

Procurement Div.

Transportations Corres. with Senators Brown
And Vandenberg, of Michigan 2/25/42

501

501: 177

with Gen. MacArthur
of mass. 3/4/42

504: 29

Procurement Div.

Utah: State Procurement Officer removed for making
purchases allegedly for Govt. and diverting
material to private uses

4/6/42

513: 367

513

Procurement Div.

Western field offices to be visited by Mack
preparatory to consolidation 4/9/42

514

514: 353

Procurement Div.

Coast and Geodetic Survey and Civil Aeronautics 523

Admin.: Procurement of commercial vehicles for

5/1/42

523: 104

Procurement Div.

Budget Bur. plan to utilize in connection with
essential materials discussed by 9:30 group

5/12/42

527

527: 229

Procurement Div.

See Lend-Lease

528

Procurement Div.

See War Production Bd.

529

Procurement Div.

Mack told to insist upon appt. with HEJr
in emergency 6/2/42

535

535: 118

Procurement Div.

Mack fears plans for taking over of Lend-Lease
buying by Service of Supply, War Dept.

6/5/42

537

537: 2

Procurement Div.

Discussion of reassignment of functions by 547

H.M. Jr, Bell, Graves, and Thompson in connection
with possible reassignment of Mack

7/6/42

547: 66

Procurement Div.

Strategic Materials: Optical glass - FDR-Stimson-Treas.
corres. concerning release of

1 7/17/42

950
550: 266

Procurement Div.

Warehousing coordination throughout U.S.
planned by Mack 8/8/42

558

558: 86

Procurement Div.

HMJr suggests story: \$30 mil.-a-day business
without any \$1-a-yr. men 9/18/42

570

570: HMJ

149

Procurement Div.

Director or any member of Contract Review Bd. 575

to act in place of HMJr with regard to
contracts entered into 10/6/42

575: 200

Procurement Div.

Proposed Order delegating to Mack Jr's authority
with respect to renegotiation of contracts
under Sec. 801 of Rev. Act of 1942

11/4/42

581:139

Conf. - H.M. Jr, Paul, Mack - Mack memo ~ 11/4/42

582:124

Procurement Div.

Distribution and utilization of shortage
supplies and equipment for U.S. Govt.
Exec. Order 9235 covering - Mack memo
concerning 11/6/42

582

582 67

Procurement Div.

Property - acquirement and disposal of:

Exec. Order (proposed) concerning

11/21/42

587

587: 131

Procurement Div.

Ann. Red. Cross purchases for refugee relief
no longer need signature of Secy. or

Asst. Secy. 12/1/42

592 52

Procurement Div.

BEW future purchasing discussed in Mack memo

12/5/42

593
593: 152

Procurement Div.

Albany Office: Closing discussed in

Morgan H. Hoyt (Deputy Procurement
Officer) letter 12/8/42

594

594: 216

Procurement Div.

See WPB

595

Procurement Div.

Mack's agenda for discussion with HMJr

12/18/42

597

597: 293

- a) Determination of requirements
- b) Elimination of paper work
- d) North African and relief clothing programs
- d) Treas. **rather** than FBA guards for Procurement Div. (W. also 598:2)
- e) BEW buying - Perkins prefers Procurement to RFC
- f) WFA procurement activities - Liquidation or curtailment of

Procurement Div.

Ford Motor Car Co. contract discussed by HMJr, 589

Paul, Mack, O'Connell 12/28/42 5991 57

North Africa: Clothing situation discussed

by HMJr and Mack 12/29/42 172

a) Mack memo on shipments 12/29/42 232

12/30/42 600:52

HMJr - Mack inv.

600:1

Procurement Div.

601

Mack memo on proposed and current economies

1/4/43

601: 137

Procurement Div.

Mack's supplementary memo on \$27 mil. purchase
of supplies against \$100 mil. allotment

1/1/43

601

601: 45

Ford Motor Co.: Tire plant contract -
discussion in Paul memo 1/5/43

304

Procurement Div.

See-Lend-Lease

U.S.S.R.: "Shipments of cardinal importance" 602

FDR's memo to HMJr sent to Procurement Div.

1/6/43

602: 35

: W.P.B. report on production performance
against materials - against commitment
of 2nd Russian Protocol 1/15/43 604: 210

Procurement Div.

Sullivan to be in chg. - discussion by HMJr.

607

Paul, and Gaston 2/9/43

607: 162

- a) Panuch (Joseph Anthony) recommended
by Paul 2/10/43

163,280,
284

- b) Addiss, Edward F. (see also BK609:344)
Mayers, Lawrence S.
Scheuer, Sidney

Paul memo concerning 2/13/43 608: 358

Procurement Div.

612

For Senator Nye's discussion of purchase for
War Dept. of railroad cars for hospital and
medical purposes, see Financing, Govt.:

Non-defense Expenditures

Procurement Div.

Mack memo covering surplus property utilization,
field warehouse program, distribution of
business among smaller war plants

3/6/43

614: 11

614

Procurement Div.

See Deferments, Military

619

Procurement Div.

634

Confidential nature of certain strategic info.

**contained in schedules and manner of handling
discussed in Paul-Gaston memo**

5/17/43

634: 137

Procurement Div.

636

Oil Refinery Equipment for Russia: Bribe solicitation
by rep. of E. B. Badger & Sons Co. reported
to Treas.

5/25/43

636: 224

Production, Defense
See Defense, Natl.

344

Procurement Div.

NYA surplus property: HMJr and Mack discuss
dormitories for use of public health

7/27/43

651

651: 223

8/17/43

656: 212

Procurement Div.

656

Defense Aid Contracts: Name of mfr. and site
of product fabrication to be included
in future daily reports 8/17/43

656: 220

Procurement Div.

Arthurdale, W. Va.: Surplus NYA property discussed
in A.-W.H.-Treas. corres.

9/2/43

661: 198

661

Procurement Div.

671

See ~~Budget, Bureau~~

Post-War Planning: Plant Conversion (Surplus
Property)

Procurement Div.

637

To clear through Asst. Secy. Sullivan

5/27/43

637: 118,120

Procurement Div.

685

Lend-Lease purchasing - reduction in because of
change in policy 11/15/43 excluding British
Empire requisitions for certain capital items:

Vack memo

12/20/43

685: 226

Procurement Div.

Surplus horses and mules reported by War Dept.

686

Agriculture Dept. informed 12/22/43

686: 150

HMMJr, Sullivan, and Mack discuss

12/23/43

200

- a) Mack's program for disposition
of surplus live stock

Procurement Div.

689

NYA Surplus Property: Bowman (Pres. of Johns Hopkins Univ., Baltimore, Md.) criticizes distribution
1/3/44 689: 56

a) Drafts of reply discussed by
HMJr, Mack, Sullivan, and Fox
1/3/44

121

1) Draft 1

129

2) " 2

131

3) " 3

132

4) Final letter 1/2/44

690: 230

b) T. H. a Vermont project explained by Sullivan 1/5/44
690: 17

Procurement Div.

~~Motorcycles~~ ~~(Surplus)~~: Program for disposition of 689
689: 133, 134
Shearlings " " " 135

Surplus property (all): publicity for sale by 2 groups
4/5/42 690: 49

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property Disposition

692

Mack's resistance to statistical approach
to entire problem discussed by HMJr,
Sullivan, and O'Connell 1/7/44 692: 42

Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, Sullivan,
and M8Connell 1/13/44 *to Sullivan* 693: 154

- a) Sullivan's preparation of *classification*
detailed classification of
each item with indication
of division or agency equipped
to handle described by McConnell
- b) "Attempt to take over Procurement"
predicted by HMJr/ 159

- 1) HMJr promises that he will
go direct to FDR

2) Patman's statement, *on transcript RFC*
Dis. by 9:30 a.m. 1/13/44 *MS: 7*

Procurement Div.

692

2 Surplus Property Disposition

Mack report with accompanying memo
from Sullivan 1/15/44

694: 164

Procurement Div.

See Deferments, Military

697

Procurement Div.

700

Surplus Property Disposition

Personnel to handle records of discussed
by Treas. group 2/3/44

700: 41

Mack memo setting forth "important
declarations of surplus property
made to Treas. from the Services"
2/12/44

701: 136

Mack memo: "Proposal by L. M. Nicolson,
Director, Division of Storage, Office
of Defense Transportation, February 28,
1944. Re: Storage of Government Surplus
Property" 2/29/44

704: 173

Procurement Div.

See War Contracts Price Adjustment Bd.

704

Procurement Div.

713

Necessity for Reorganization

Fred Smith memo on lack of action from

Public Relations point of view 3/24/44 . 713: 289

HMJr Sullivan conv. 3/24/44 292

Stetson (Guaranty Trust Co. of N.Y.)-HMJr

conv. concerning outstanding ~~merchandise~~

3/24/44

713: 294

3/27/44

714: 126

Gen. Brown 3/29/44 716: 11, 20

Patman & Crawford criticism at Banking 148, 150

a hearing on surplus property 3/25/44 714: 1

Connelly Com. hearings - O'Connell assumed 3/25/44 714: 1

a) Sullivan supporting memo

15
125

(ans)

Conf.; present: Treas. group together with
Mack, Widmann, Leeb, and Frey (Procurement)

3/27/44

714: 82

- a) Sullivan's answers to criticism
not found satisfactory by HMMJr
- b) Centralized records - improvement
described by Sullivan 90
- c) Mapes transfer discussed by Mack 94
- d) May 27, 1943, date Sullivan was
placed in chg. of Procurement 112
- e) Transfer of Procurement to some
other agency by authority of the
President or through bill now
under consideration setting up
an Administration under War Mobilization
discussed 115
- f) See Card 1-A

1-A Procurement Div.

713

f) Mack's qualifications discussed 714: 118

g) New personnel already hired
listed 120

h) Hancock-HMJr conv. 3/28/44 715: 50

1) HMJr suggests conf. to discuss
surplus property disposal

← 2) Conf.; present: HMJr, Gaston, Smith,
O'Donnell, McConnell, Lynch 3/28/44 55

a) Sullivan's adequacy for job discussed

b) Clayton-HMJr conv. 56

c) Patman bill taking Procurement
out of picture and making RFC
agency to dispose of all surplus
discussed

d) HMJr will tell Sullivan he has
decided "it's better to have 58

disposal all in one place"	715	60,62
1) Sullivan-HMJr conv.		64,71
2) Sullivan's attitude reported by HMJr to Gaston		69
3) Sullivan's plan for an organization within Procurement Div. reviewed		91,99
4) Sullivan's speech at Manchester, N.H., on surplus property disposal		103

~~XXX~~

2 Procurement Div.

713

- e) Bill creating Office of War Mobilization
and Demobilization

715: 112

Status of surplus property reported to
Procurement Div. by War Dept. during
Dec. 1943 - Haas memo

114

Conf.; present: HMJr, Gaston, Smith,
O'Connell, McConnell, Lynch 3/28/44

138

- a) Smith drafts of letters to FDR
and Sen. George discussed

Conf.; present: HMJr, Hancock, Clayton,
Sullivan, McConnell, O'Connell, Lynch,
Gaston, Smith 3/29/44

716: 1

- a) HMJr: George's bill-provided good time
to reconsider whole situation; advocates
"one Dept. and one head"

3 Procurement Div.

713

- b) Hancock originally held this view -
has now changed his mind
- c) Clayton agrees with Hancock; his
organization is simply a policy-making
one

Treas. group discussion after Clayton and Hancock
leave 3/29/44

Transactions by volume, July 1943 to date 32
3/29/44

716: 5

a) McConnell worried at Clayton - Hancock
reactions to Dr. attitude 3/29/44 716:232

Procurement Div.

Rockaway, N.J.: Warehouse fire reported on
by Smith 3/30/44

716

716: 237

Procurement Div. Disposal of

supplies Acct. N.Y. Procurement office; telegram
asking reason for delay in following out
Mr. Jr's directives 4/5/44

717

717: 154

a) Dic. by 9:30 a.m. 4/6/44 718: 27

b) Mack - H.M. Jr. a.m. 4/6/44 718: 73

c) H.M. Jr. - Mack - Tuxton a.m. 718: 25

1) whether disposal of surplus should
be under Proc. Div. Disposal

d) ^{Tuxton} Charts of steps involved in disposal of m.

(over)

(~~set~~ motorcycle + shearlings
next card for items to be inserted here)

719:76

Byrnes - HmSr conv. on correct agency for
the set-up (not the treasury) A 110144 719:171

Genl. present HmSr, Sullivan, O'Connell, McConnel, Lynch
A 110144 719:187

a) Clayton. HmSr lunch Dec.

a) selling part of Proc. to RFC is HmSr's suggestion

Byrnes - HmSr conv. A 110144
1) Clayton status Dec.

719:191

2 Procurement Div.

717

 Conf.; present: HMJr, Bell, Gaston, Smith,
White, Sullivan, Heas, O'Connell, C.S. Bell,
Lynch 4/7/44

718: 171

- a) Whether surplus property disposal
is to be under Procurement discussed

3 Procurement Div.

717

Surplus Prop. - Original of

/// Expires and. reported to above group 4/10/44 714:193

1) Tizate chart ~~specifically~~ on autos -
used Hucos

:149

Conf.; present: HMJr, Sullivan, O'Connell,
McConnell, Lynch 4/11/44

720: 1

a) Craig (Exec. Secy. of Merchandising
Assn.) to be asked for suggestions
for the top man

b) Bur. of Budget "to keep hands off" 6

c) ~~XXXXXX~~ "Merchants in uniform" -
McConnell memo on

. 12 .

c)2 Browning, Albert J, Gen. - McConnell

memo w 4/13/44

720:202

d) Mechanizing mem Rec. by Elw. Brown + HMR

4/13/44 720:203

e) (Col.) Doyle, Robert - McConnell memo 4/17/44 722:116

4	Procurement Div.	717
	Surplus Property, Disposal of	
	Rentschler (Gordon) asked for suggestions for head man 4/11/44	720: 34
	Conf.; presents: HMJr, O'Connell, Gasten, Smith, and White 4/13/44	142
	a) Sullivan to be relieved of Procurement	
	b) Lynch agenda for later meeting	157
	c) Sullivan agenda	159
	Clayton-HMJr conv. 4/13/44	165
	a) Byrnes attitude reported by HMJr	
	Conf.; presents: HMJr, O'Connell, Lynch, McConnell, Tackton, Sullivan, Mack, and Frey 4/13/44	
	a) Over	189-173

5 Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

717

Conf.; present: H'Jr, Sullivan, C'Connell,
McConnell, Tickton, Mack, and Frey

4/14/44

721: 5

Procurement Div.

722

Surplus Property, Disposal of:

Leob, John: Letter of criticism to HMJr
discussed by HMJr and Mack 4/17/44

722: 75

a) Memo

79

Automobiles: Mack told by HMJr that
RFC's 8- or 900 cars are to be pooled
with Treasury's and disposed of
to non-tax-supported organizations
or individuals 4/19/44

282

a) Mack memo after conf. with RFC

283

: Illinois given 50 because of
flood conditions 4/29/44

725: 140

Procurement Div.

See Deferments, Military

723

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Construction Equipment: Results of conf.

reported by Mack 4/20/44

723

723: 142

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of
Fiscal yr. report through 4/15/44
4/24/44

✓
724

724: 3

{ Brill, F. W., in chg. of drug, surgical,
and hospital supplies
{ Belland, C. H., in chg. of textiles
4/24/44

10

FEA-Procurement to conduct joint study
before taking over from Surgeon Gen.
the Lend-Lease purchasing, warehousing,
and packaging of medical supplies for
for civilian distribution abroad
4/24/44

11

Bicycles: 10,929 declared surplus 4/26/44

185

Procurement Div.

- 2 Surplus Property, Disposal of
Army Shoes: Rebuilding of 1,200,000 pairs
for use in Liberated Areas discussed
in Mack memo 4/27/44
Motorcycles: Sale of 4,500 reported
4/27/44

724

724: 285

309

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

725

Set-up under Olrich with possibility of

Mack servicing the organization

discussed by 9130 group

4/28/44

725: 18

Jeps - Mack memo on 5000 ~~excess~~ surplus
5/1/44

726: 69

Procurement Div.

See Deferments, Military

726

Procurement Div.

726

Surplus Property, Disposal of: See Appointments and
Resignations - Olrich, Ernest L.

: For ^{acquisition} chart under

Olrich, a Bell memo on, see ~~62~~ 727:133

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Olrich progress reports

5/6/44

728

728: 157,

159

Surplus Property Disposal of
Standards by which \$1-a-yr. assets to
Olrich are chosen discussed by

- a) HMJr and Olrich 5/8/44 729: 1
- b) " " 9:30 group 8
- c) Conf.; present: HMJr, Sullivan,
Olrich, O'Connell, Hill, Lynch,
C.S. Bell 5/8/44 75
 - 1) Clayton has no "formal code
of ethics for \$1-a-yr. men
working under his jurisdiction" 88
- d) Conf. present, HM Jr, O'Connell, Olrich, C.S. Bell,
Lynch, Thurman Hill 5/14/44 730: 69
 - 1) staff : 76

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

UNTRA: Arrangements made for utilizing
salvaged articles

5/8/44

729

729: 126

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of
Progress report by Olrich

5/9/44

730

730: 93

5/11-12/44

731: 89

" " C.S. Bell 5/15/44

731: 165

Procurement Div.

Warehouse Protection: See Land-Lease

731

Procurement Div.

733

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Conf. with RFC and Clayton to discuss
sales policies and priority for
Fed. agencies and tax-supported
institutions - Clrich memo

5/19/44

733: 182

Procurement Div.

734

Surplus Property, Disposal of:

Olrich progress report 5/23/44

734: 271

a) Schell, Rowland D., hired
as Regional Sales Mgr. in
Cincinnati office

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

McBain (Marshall Field & Co.) tells HMJr

he is releasing "3 top-flight men"

to Olrich 6/1/44

738: 33

Trucks: ~~XXXX~~ Need in various districts
of the country listed in Olrich report

~~XXXXXX~~ 6/2/44

286

738

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Progress discussed by HML Jr, Olrich, and
C.S. Bell 6/3/44

739

739: 39

- a) Inventories discussed; WPA
and NYA present problems
- b) Items (significant) ~~received~~
received from May 15-May 27
inclusive 6/3/44

49

Callahan newsletter 6/3/44

78

Foreign Disposal Advisory Committee: Clayton
to ~~invite~~ invite Treas. participation
6/5/44

275

a) Clayton - H m Jr Army.

6/7/44
6/8/44

740: 330
741: 136

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Inventory - important items listed by

Olrich 6/6/44

... .. 740

740: 123

Procurement Div.

741

Surplus Property, Disposal of...

Disposition of and safeguards employed for
stockpiles - Olrich memo 6/8/44

741: 133

Procurement Div.

743

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Special items valued in excess of \$50,000, ...

as of 6/10/44, listed in Olrich memo

6/14/44

743: 117

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Automobiles: Ickes-HM Jr corres. concerning

Interior's needs 6/16/44

744: 126

744

Procurement Div.

746

Surplus Property, Disposal of

**Nylon Hose: Fictitious sales by David Fixman
(alias Dave Strauss) reported by Olrich**

6/21/44

746: 39

Property on hand as of June 17, 1944 -

C.S. Bell report 6/22/44

174

**Drugs and Medicines: Army surpluses discussed
in Olrich memo 6/23/44**

271

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Army and Navy Stores: History as outlined in

Olrich memo 6/24/44 747: 1

Inventory as of 6/15/44, by regions,
and summarized into 100 major
classifications by commodity categories -

Olrich memo 6/24/44 4

Shearlings - status of approx. 11 mil. sq. ft. -

Olrich memo 6/24/44 6

Hardware: Progress report - Olrich memo
6/26/44 75

Batteries (Dry-cell): War Dept. surplus
sold but later discovered to have been
destroyed by Army - Olrich report
6/26/44 80

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of: Interior-Treasury

751

~~XXXXXX~~ corres. concerning autos. assigned
to Interior 7/7/44

751: 118

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

752

Dickerson, C. A. / (Merchandizing Chief for Paper):

Experience record 7/10/44

752: ~~XXX~~ 107

Special items valued in excess of \$50,000,

as of July 10, 1944 7/11/44

293 ~~XXX~~

Procurement Division

Warehousing of Lend-Lease Materials: Olrich report ⁷⁵⁴
on alleged irregularities 7/15/44 754: 187

Procurement Div.

Surplus Property, Disposal of

File, John H. to head Hardware Div.

7/19/44

756

756: 81

Report for July 1-15, 1944

7/19/44

84

Special items valued in excess of \$500,000

XI as of July 17, 1944

7/22/44

301

7/24/44

758: 165

Procurement Dis.

~~XXX~~

Relation between Proc. & S.P.

757

Surplus Property, Disposal of
Set-up as proposed by Olrich

7/22/44

757: 116

a) Disc. by H m Jr, Olrich, D.W. + C S Bell

7/25/44

1) Regions ~~discussed~~

758: 12

2) Lorb, John unsatisfactory to Olrich

Procurement Div.

759

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Fleming, Lee Rollins (Head of Textile Div.):

Experience record 7/27/44 759: 33-A

Frey, Albert Wesley (Deputy Director):

Experience record 7/27/44 33-D

Procurement Div.

See Central Administrative Services

764

Procurement Div.

Civilian clothing program for liberated areas:

Olrich report on

9/5/44

769: 57

769

Procurement Div.

Electrical wire and cable report, including
purchases for Caspian Sea

10/9/44

780: 283

730

Procurement Div.

Purchase contracts for all programs for current
fiscal year summarized by Mack

10/10/44

781: 47

Procurement Div.

Purchase Contracts// (Lend-Lease, etc.):

Mack memo describing 1/11/45

809: 18

Procurement Div.

Altiero case discussed by HMJr and Treas. group

2/17/45

820
820: 155

Production, War
See War Production

549

Production

Possible changes prior to German defeat:

See Financing, Govt.

780

Production (War)
See War Production

773

Production for Use

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Harms (Sam J.)-Mrs. FDR-Treas. corres.

10/26/44

787
787: 79

Profits

See Revenue Revision

563

Profits (Excess)
See Inflation

606

Program, Administrative (Future)

118

See Business Conditions

See ~~Wallace~~ ^{Oliphant} memo, (p. 327)

118: ~~327~~

~~See~~ Wallace recovery ~~report~~ ^{plan}, p. 331

See conf. between/Treas., Fed. Res., Ag.,
Commerce, RFC, and James Roosevelt,
concerning proposed action in monetary
field, 4/12/38, p. 343

~~HMJR~~ a) HMJR tells James Roosevelt "now
that he knows program at last,
he will decide whether or not he
can finance it"

348

b) Eccles' later suggestions

382

c) Taylor memo: "no originality and
not sufficient appeal to guarantee
success" - Taylor's reaction to program
described at luncheon conf.

387

Program, Administrative (Future)

See Business Conditions

119

Program, Administrative (Future)

FDR's message to Congress 4/29/38

121-121: 305

Program to Increase National Income in 1940
See National Income

196

BOOK 196

Progress Report

Mr. J. tells Mr. R. each Tr. activity should
submit next report on all research studies: who
are engaged in study & cost

"60/36 ~~44/44~~

46:309

Property

See Procurement Div.

587

Property Abroad, Amn.-owned
See Foreign Funds Control

650

Protection of Industrial Facilities, Suggestions for
FBI booklet

293: 222

293

Providence, Rhode Island
See Paul, Randolph

674

Pryor, Florence

See Financing, Govt. War Savings Bonds (Gen. Motors
Corp.)

551

"Psychiatry in Action"

British Info. Services film described

2/15/44

702

702: 21

Public Addresses

To be cleared through MacLeish, ~~EX~~ OFF

2/4/42

492
492: 197

Public Buildings - Treasury activities

5

Buchanan asks H. H. Jr whether he needs Army

or ~~not~~ ^{new} B. of E. & O. bldg mat 5/15/25 I 89 A-10

Public Debt

Memo, table, and chart: "Who Owns Public Debt?"

2/8/39

164: 17

"Average Length of Maturity of the Interest-
Bearing Public Debt": Haas memo

2/8/39

20

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

243

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

245

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

251

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

504

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

505

Public Debt

Growth based on British experience quoted from

"History of England" by Macauley

7/11/42

549

549: 22

Public Debt

588

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Public Debt

See Financing, Govt.

613

Public Debt, Bur. of
See Deferments, Military

697

Public Debt, Bur. of (Chicago, Ill.)

716

Mrs. Doyle's report after visit 3/29/44

716: 154-A

Public Debt, Bur. of

Chicago office praised by HMJr at 9:30 meeting

6/20/44

745

745: 121

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

168

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing. Govt.

169

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

178

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

191

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

192

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

224

Public Debt Limitation
See Financing, Govt.

230

Public Health Service

See also Unemployment

HMJr's telegram to McIntyre concerning "measly sum
of \$1 million" 9/12/34

2: 72

2

Public Health Service

13

Miss Roche reports on difficulties in securing money for
states to meet urgent health needs in ¹⁹³⁵ ~~1936~~ ~~1937~~ 1936

Public Health Service

13

M. is Roche agents on L. Hoffman : a saving money for
states to meet urgent health needs 12/19/56 ~~13~~ 13, 56

Public Health

HMJr discusses with Miss Roche at 9:30 meeting

FDR's reaction to bill appropriating money

for cancer research and for syphilis 4/6/37 63: 133

Public Health Service

Investigation of administration of PHS hospital at
Stapleton, Long Island, to be made by Dr. Oleson (PHS)
Miss Switzer (rep. Asst. Secy. Roche) ~~and~~ Dr. Goldwater
(N.Y.), whom HMJr considers the outstanding hospital
authority in America ^{and Gaston} as the result of the death of
the brother of the newspaper man assigned to the
State Dept. 4/19/37

65: 200
191,193,194,

a) Gaston's report 4/20/37

233

Public Health

Dispensary:

HMJr asks Miss Roche, McReynolds, and rep. of
Secy. Ickes to investigate 4/28/37 66: 221
McReynolds reports on space available in
Loans and Currency Bldg.; will cost very much
to put it in shape 4/30/37 360

Public Health

HMJr asks Miss Roche to look~~in~~ into the possibilities
of building sanitary water systems for rural
schools 6/1/37 71: 51

Public Health possible

Natl. Health Survey: /lay-offs may cause trouble, 74
so Miss Roche reports to 9:30 group 6/28/37 74: 88

Public Health

Miss Roche reports at 9:30 meeting that a complete
history of all health programs has been sent to

FDR 9/14/37

88: 69

38

Public Health

107

Hot Springs Transient Medical Center: McReynolds
vetos; Treas. is not in favor of having PHS
assume permanent responsibility for any of the
functions of a relief agency 1/28/38 107: 159

Public Health

108

Syphilis: Dr. Parran's failure to ask for funds
for fight in advance and steps that can now
be taken to correct discussed at 9:30 meeting
2/1/38

108: 21

a) Hm To ~~Alumna~~ will FDR 2/1/38 187, 189

Public Health

HMJr tells Parran of talk with FDR concerning
funds for syphilis program 2/9/38 109: 114

- a) FDR thinks Fed. Govt. should participate
in publicity drive but not in actual
expenses of state and county; HMJr suggests
that Parran see FDR

Memo on conditions that exist among migratory
agricultural laborers in Calif.

Public Health

Parran memo on conf. with FDR and HMJr concerning
funds for syphilis program 2/14/38 110: 129.

a) HMJr describes interview and Parran's
disappointment to 9:30 group 2/15/38 169

Public Health

111

Syphilis program: Conf.; present: HMJr, McReynolds,
Parran, and Bell 2/16/38

111: 92

a) 3-yr. program and FDR's reaction
thereto discussed

Public Health

115

Parran memo concerning conf. with FDR and Abel Wolman
in regard to stream pollution bill (passed by both
Houses but tied up in conf. since last yr.)

3/21/38

116: 181

Public Health

Completion of Natl. Institute of Health (Bethesda, Md.)
discussed at 9:30 meeting 7/13/38 134: 145,148

Dispensary: Plans for space in Loans and Currency Bldg.
now and eventually in new Social Security Bldg.
discussed at 9:30 meeting 7/14/38

Public Health

Fort Worth Hospital (narcotic drug addiction)

dedication statement by HMJr 10/14/38 146: 37

145

Public Health

See Procurement Div. for disposal of NYA surplus

property

651

Public Health Bldg.
See Joint War Staff

490

Public Health Service

Prevention of Epidemics appropriation: FDR authorizes
McNutt to take charge 10/3/39 215: 293-B

- a) McNutt recommends allocation for
survey on malaria control in China;
FDR approves

215
293-C

Public Health Service

382

Parran arranging for 1000 U.S. doctors to go
to England; H.M.Jr asks Hopkins to arrange for
interview with FDR 3/16/41

382: 251

Public Health

390

For malaria report, see War Conditions: China

Public Health Service

Quinine, etc.: Foley to discuss with Parran
at H.M.Jr's request 4/9/42

514

514: 280

Public Health Service

See NYA

683

Public Health Service

734

Patent for synthetic ~~mg~~ drug applied for ~~xxxx~~
while P.H.S. was part of Treas. and granted
after P.H.S. was transferred to Fed. Security
Agency discussed in O'Connell memo

5/20/44

734: 54

Public Relations, Indus. Dept.

10

Magellan Indian for surgical operations $10\frac{1}{2}$ 115

Public Relations, Treas.

See Information Expenditures, Govt.

235

Public Relations, Treas.

HMJr asks staff members to inform Schwarz when
they see reps. of the press 3/5/40

245: 199

Public Relations, Treas.

See also War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

Speakers' Bur.: Thompson memo concerning

10/2/41

447

447: 134

Public Relations, Treas.
See Treas. Efficiency

453

Public Relations, Treas.

Schwarz again criticised - this time for

Sat. Eve. Post article on silver

11/16/42

584

584: 144

Hill (with Babson organization) suggested

to HMJr by White 11/16/42

171

Public Relations, Div. of
To clear through Fred Smith

7/20/43

649: 24649

(Mager, Harold

(Schwars, Chas.

Order signed by HMLJr

7/20/43

336

Public Relations, Treas.

653

Broadcasters, Natl. Assn. of: Told confs.

in future will be referred to as
radio and press confs. 8/1/43

653: 21

Public Relations, Div. of

HMJr asks Administrative Asst. through whom

Shaeffer, etc., report

12/18/44

803: 249

803

Public Utilities

See Business Conditions

92

Public Utilities
See Claims, Govt.

Public Utilities
See Claims, Govt.

Public Utilities
See RFC

105

Public Utilities
See Holding Cos.

107

Public Utilities
See Holding Cos.

108

Public Utilities

See Holding Cos.

109

Public Utilities
See Holding Cos.

111

Public Utilities

. See Holding Cos.

112

Public Utilities
See Holding Cos.

114

Public Utilities

See Holding Companies

125

Public Utilities
See Holding Cos.

125

Public Utilities

No opposition by Treas. to reduction in rates

6/19/44

745: 31

Public Utilities

**Electric Light and Telephone Rates: For reduction
appeal by Fed. Govt. see Potomac Electric Power Co.
and Chesapeake & Potomac Telephone Co.**

Public Utility Properties
See Interior, Dept. of

581

P. W. A.

4

Send Jones Billman with H. W. Jr. to PWA
that REC buy ^{today} ~~these~~ securities ~~today~~ returning tomorrow
+ then sell them tomorrow; Jones doesn't like it.
must ^{at least} 30 days away 6/9/35 158 R-T

PWA

10

Report on scientific gathered & coll by RFC mth 12/1/55
parental; Bell will present similar report mth 1/1/56 X 147

P W A

28

Burlew - Hackett see Bell; apparently Hackett is
has been only 4.000 off relief roll 7/8/36 28:94

Bell sees FDR before Hackett; H. tells FDR story
about Hackett; FDR amazed - tells Bell to investigate 28:97
a) Bell asks H M J for some evidence - prominent;
H M J tells Bell he can call on People himself

2 PWA
H H Jr

28

~~FDR~~ with FDR to postpone OKing budget
business request to allocate \$20 million (to be
used as grants) out of \$300 million revolving fund
until Bell, Hughes & H H Jr can discuss whole
question of unemployment 1/24/36

28:109, 1126

FDR's note to Bureau of Budget

28:121

³PWA

28

Budget memo to FDR 7/12/36

28:122

FDR Wino answer to H WJA

28:125